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TIIE GRAND ruRY C]{ARCES:

Introdnction

At all times material to this Indictrnent:

l. The l{*uston Independent School District ("HISD*) was a public entity providing

prekindergarten through high school education for students in Houston. Texas. HISD *'as

governed by a Board of Education consisting of nine elected Trustces, HISD received directly.

and indirectly through the Texas Education Agency, approximately $300 million per year in

federal program funds and granls {iom the United Statcs Department r:f Educatiun and other

federal agencies. The administration of HISI) included a Chief Operating OiIcer rvh* managed

various departments x"ithin HISD, including the Construction Services group and the Facilities,

Maintenarce, and Operations group.

2. ANTHONY HUTCHISON (*HLiTCHISON"). operating as Southrvesi \trrholesale

LLC (Sauthwest Wholesale) and Just Partners Construction LLC (Jwt Construction), obtained

contracls and purchase orders hom HISD to provide grounds maintenance^ landscaping"

construction, and repair services to HISD schools and other proprties, Operating as AL & I"I

Custom H*mes LLC, HUTCHISO}I engagcd in home remodeling.



3. BRIAN BUSBY C'BUSBY") was the HISD Chief Operating Ot'ficer (COO). As

pan of his responsibilities, he oversaw the Construction Services group and the Facilities.

Maintenance, aad Operarions group.

4. Derrick Sanders ("Sanders"), who has been charged separately. rvas the HISD

Ofticer of Construction Serviees.

5. Alfred Hoskins ("Hoskins"). who has been charged separately. was at various times

the HISD General Manager ol'Facilities. Maintenance. and Operalions. the HISD General

Manager of Maintenance Services and Rcpairs. and the FIISD Senior Nlanager ol Facilities

Maintenance.

6. Gerron Hall ("Hall"). who has been charged separately. uzs the HISD Area

Manager lbr Maintenance (South).

7. Luis Tovar ("Tovar'). who has been charged separately, wx the HISD Area

Marager lor Maintenance (North).

8. Rhonda Skillem-Jones (''Skillern-Jones"). who has been charged separately, was

elected to the HISD Board ol Education as a Trustee, and sen'ed two terms liom 2012 to 2019.

She was the President of the Board in 201 5 and 201 8.

COUNT ONtr
(18 U.S.C. S 371 - Conspiracy)

9. Beginning in or around 201 1 and continuing lhrough in or anrund 2020. in the

Southem District of l'exas and elsewherc, thc Dcl'cndants,

ANTHONY HUTCHISON and
BRIAN BUSBY,
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did knowingly combine, conspire, conlbderate, and agree r*'i& Sanders- Hoskins, Hall, Tovar,

Skillem-Jones, and others known and unknown to the Grand Jury. to commit offenses against the

United States, namely:

a. to corruptly give, offer. and agree to give anl.thing of value to any person. w-ith intent

to influence and reward an agent of an organization and local govemment that receives

more than $10.000 in federal assistance in any one-year period. in connection with any

business, transaction, and series of transactions of such organiz:tion and local

govemment involving anything of value of $5.000 or more. in violation cf Title 18.

United States Code, Section 666(a)(2);

b. being an agent of an organization and local govemment that receives, in any one-year

period, benefits in excess of $10.000 in federal assistance. did corruptly solicit and

demand for the benefit of'any person, and accept and agree to accept. anything ofvalue.

from any person, intending to be influenced and relvarded in connection with any

business, transaction, and series of transactions of such organization and local

government involving an1'thing of value of $5,000 or more. in violation of Title 18.

United States Code, Section 666(aX1XB);

c. being an agent of an organization and local govemment, that receives, in any one-year

period, benefits in excess of $10,000 in federal assistance, did embezzle. steal, obtain

by traud, kno'*'ingl.v convert without authority, and intentionally'misapply properfy- that

is valued at $5.000 or more and is ormed by and is under the care, custody, and conhol

ot, such organization and lccal government, in violation af Title 18. lJnited States

Code, Section 666(a)(l )(A).
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Manner and *{esns of the Conspiracy

It was pa* of the conspiracy that:

10. Beginning in ?011, TIUTCI{ISON, operating as Southwest Wholesale. entered

contraets w'ith HISD to provide grounds maintenance, landscaping, and irrigation services to

numerous HISD properties over tnultiple years. Under these contracts- he provided molving

services to HISD, and he supplied HISD schools with a t-l.pe ofmulch. knoien as "Kiddie Cushion,"

rvhich is used on playgrounds.

I 1. (Jver the span of the conspiracy, HUTCHISON systematicall-v overbilled HISD far

mor*'ing services and for mulch. causing millions of dollars in loss to the school district. He

inflated his mawing bills to HISD by invoicing for more cuts than he would instruct his

subcontractors to perfbrm, and he overbilled for muich by invoicing for fblsely infJated costs.

HUTCHISON paid a portion of his lraudulently boosted profits to BUSBY in the torm of cash

payments and free home rem<ldeling.

12. In addition to obtaining the long-term grounds maintenance contracts rvith the

school district, HUTCHISON also cbtained purchase orders for specific construction, repair,

landscaping, and maintenance jobs atparticularHlsD schools and otherpropenies. HUTCHISON

obtained these jobs by paying cash bribes, mostly in the form of kickbacks. to HISD personnel

who assisted him in obtaining or retaining business with FIISD. including BUSBY, Sanders.

Hoskins, l{all, Tovar. and Skiliem-Jones.

11. In 2017, HLITCHISON maintained a bribe ledger in which he tracked the bribe

paymeflts he made in exchange for assistance with securing particular purchase crders. In the

ledger, HUTCHISOITi ry"pically listed the HISD schools where his cornpanies Southwest

Wholesale or Just Construction did construction. repair. grounds maintenance. r:rr landscaping

work. the tvpe ot'work, the amount of the invoice paid by HISD for the work. the amount of the

i
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bribe that he paid, the identity of the bribe recipient (identified by initials or first name), the date

the bribe was paid, and, at times. the location at lvhich the bribe was paid, such as at local

restaurants or schools or rvhile on trips to Las Vegas r*'ith the bribe recipients.

14. ln return tbr bribe payments from HIJTCHISON, BUSBY helped award

HUTCHISON HISD jobs. BUSBY also took steps to expedite payment by HISD to

HUTCHISON, in part so that BUSBY could receive his bribe sooner. Sanders. Hoskins, Hall, and

Tovar helped award, or refiained from interfering in the arvard of, HISD jobs to HUTCHISON.

15. In return Ior bribe payments from HUTCHISON, Skillern-Jones caused to be

placed on a 2017 HISD Board agenda. and voted to approve. an expenditure offunds for school

landscaping and construction projects that were awarded to HUTCHISON. BUSBY facilitated the

bribery relationship betr,v'een HUTCHISON and Skillem-Jones, and BUSBY personally delivered

H{.ITCHISON's bribe payments to Skillem-Jones.

16. Once BUSBY and IIUTCHISON learned of the federal criminal investigation, they

tried to interfere in the investigation. BI,SBY encouraged Hoskins to lie about BUSBY's role in

awarding jobs to HUTCHISON. H{JTCHISON told Hoskins to falsely claim to the FBI that the

payments retlected in HUTCHISON's ledger were for gambling rather than fi:r bribery.

Overt Acts of the Conspiracv

in furtherance of the conspiracy and to achieve the objects thereof, at least one of the co-

conspirators committed or caused to be commined. in the Southern District of Texas and

elsewhere, at least one of the fbllolring overt acts, among others:

17. On or about June 30, 201 l, HUTCHISON, operating as Southwest Wholesale,

signed an annual Grounds Services Agreement with HISD.
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18. In or about 2014 and 201 5. HUTCHISON, individually or through his business

entities, paid approximately $73.000 in total 10 various contractors for the remodeling of

BIISBY's home in Houston.

19. In or about 2017. BUSBY delivered approximately $12.000 from IIUTCHISON

to Skillern-Jones related to projects at Holland Middle School and Pleasantville Elementary

School.

20. On or about September 16.2017. HIJTCHISON paid BUSBY approximately

$38.000 in Las Vegas, Nevada, relaled to projects at Elrod Elementary School. T. H. Rogers

School, and The Rice School.

21. On or about September 16.2017, HUTCHISON paid Sanders approximately

$12.000 in Las Vegas, Nevada. related to proiects at Garden Oaks Montessori School.

22. On or aboul October 4. 2017. HUTCHISON paid BUSBY approximatel-v $10,000

at Chatham Elehentar]' School related to Fojects at Kruhmere Gardens Elementary School,

Ashford Elementary School. and Holland Middle School.

21. On or about October 24.2017. HUTCHISON paid Hoskins approxirnately

$10.000 at McCarty S1ree1 related to a proj.'ct of providing sandhags to HISD.

24. C)n or about October 24,2017, HUTCHISON paid Sanders approximalely

$10,000 at a barbeque restaurant related to a project at Codwell Elementary School.

25. On or about October 25. 2017. HUTCHSION paid Hoskins approximately

$25.000 at Cullen Blvd- related to projects at Fonrvood Elementary School.

26. On or about October 25,2017, HUTCHISON paid BUSBY approximately

$21,000 at Cedar Street related to proiects at Marshall Middle School, Ashford Elementary

School. Jane Long Academy, Piney' Point Elementary School. and Atherton Elementary School.



27. On or about November 4. 2017, HU'I'CHISON paid BUSBY approximately

$20,250 at a seafood restaurant related to projects at Browning Elementary School, North Forest

High School, Barbara Jordan High School, and Mark Twain Elementary School.

28. On or about November 7.2017. HUTC}IISON paid I lall approximately $10,000

at Mandarin Immersion Magnet School related to projects at Bonner Elementary School,

Franklin Elementary School. and De Zavala Elementary School.

29. On or about November 16" 2017. HLITCHISOI\I paid BUSBY approximately

$22,500 at a restaurant related to projects at Booker T. WashinSon Iligh School, Francis Scott

Key Middle School, Durham Elementary School, and Pleasanw*ille Elementary School.

30. On or about Novernber 16, 2017, HUTCHISON paid Hoskins approximately

$20,000 at Lamar }Iigh School related to projects at the HISD lv{cCarty Building, Fonwood

Elementary School, Terrell Middle School. and Chatham Elementary School.

3 I . On or about Novernber 16, 2017. HUTCHISON paid Sanders approximately

$20,000 at a restaurant related to projects at Kashmere Gardens Elementary School and

Kashmere High School.

32. In or about 2017. {IUTC}{ISON paid Sanders approximately $15.000 related to

projects at Waltrip High School.

33. On or about November 27,2017, HUTCHSION paid Hall approximately $7,500

at The Rice School related to projects at Cage Elementary School. Poe Elementary School, and

Davila Elementary School.

14. On or about December 12. 2017, HIJTCHISON paid Ilall approximately $20,000

at 4?41Purdue Street related to projects at J. P. Comelius Elementary' School and Las Americas

Newcomer School.



35. On or about December 13. 2017. HUTCHISON paid BUSBY approximately

$50,000 at a gas station related to projects at approximately lbrty different HISD schools.

36. On or about January 11,2018, HUTCHSION paid Hall approximately $20.000 at

Launar High School related to projects at Gross Elemenlary School and The Rice School.

37. In or about 2017. HUTCHISON made a tirst payment to Tovar of approximately

$ 10,000 related to pro.iects at HISD schools.

38. In or about 2017, HUTCHISON made a second payment to Tovar of

approximately $10,000 related to projects at HISD schools.

39. In or about 2019. HUTCHISO-r*, individualll or tkough his business enlities,

paid approximateiy $293,000 in total to various contractors lbr the remodeling of BLjSBY's

home in Houston.

All in vio'lation of Title 18. United States Code. Section 371.

COUNTS TWO. SE}'EN
(Bribery Concerning Programs Receiving Fedcral Funds,

18 U.S.C. $$ 666 and 2)

40. I'he Crand Jury adopts. realleges. and incorporates herein the lntroduction section

of the Indictment and paragraphs 10 through 16 of the llanner and N{eans section of C<lunt One

of the Indictment as if set out fully herein.

41. On or about the dates listed below, in the Southem District ofTexas and elsewhere.

the Defendant,

A\THONY HUTCHISON.

did comrptly give. ot'Gr, and agree to give anything of value to the persons listed bclow, ,with

intent to influence and rervard an agent ofan organization or local go\,€rnment that receives more

than $10,000 in federal assistance in any one-year period, in connecdon rvith any business,
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transaction. and series of transactions of such organization and local govemment involving

anything of value of $5,000 or more. iu listed below-:

In violation of Title 18, lJnited States Code. Sections 666(a)(2) and 2.

COUNTS EIGHT - THIRTEEN
(Bribery Concerning Programs Receiving Fcderal Funds,

18 U.S.C. $$ 666 and 2)

42. The Grand Jury adopts, realleges, and incorporates herein the Introduction section

of the Indictment and paragraphs 10 through l6 of the lz{anner and Means section of Count One

of the Indictment as if set out fully herein.

43. On or about the dates listed below, in the Southern District of Texas and elsewhere

within the jurisdiction of the Court, the llefbndant,

2 10124/?afi Sanders Codwell Elementary- School $ 10,000

J 10lzsna17 BRIAN BUSRY Marshall Middle School,
Ashford Elementary School.
Jane l-ong Academl'- Piney
Point Elementary School,
Atherton Elementary School

$? 1,000

.+ filt6l20l7 Hoskins HISD McCaqv Building,
Fon*'ood Elementary School,
'Ierrell lvliddle School. Chatham
Elementary School

$20,000

5 llLL/20t8 Hall Gross Elementary School. The
Rice School

s20,000

6 24fi Tovar Various HISD Schools $10,000

7 2017 Skillern-Jones Holland Middle School,
Pleasantr i lle Elementan' School

$12.000

Count Apiioxir;i,i
$atei$$, 

i,,i

Paymentr:.

Pa;--ment Recipitnt Related to Construction, Repair,
or Landscaping Project(s) at the
Listed School(s) or Building

,A.$.$.-S?.,,

to= l"',
?.qymeil



BRIAN BUSBY.

being an agent of HISD, an organization and local government that receives, in any one-year

period, benefits in excess of $10,000 in federal assistance. did corruptly solicit and demand for the

benefit of any person, and accept and agree to accept, anything of value trom ANTHONY

HLITCHISON, intending to be influenced and rewarded in connection with any business,

transaction, and series of transactions of' such organization and local goverrunent involving

anything of value of $5,000 or more, as listed belou,:

In violation of Title I8. United States Code, Sections 666(aXlXB) and ?.

9lt6l2a17 Elrod Elementary School,'l-. H. Rogers I SSS.OOO

The Rice School
rci4ftAl7 | Kashmere Gardens Elementary School.

Ashford Elementary School. Holland
Middle School

1012512017 Marshall lvliddle School. Ashford
Elementary' School- Jane Long Academ-v-,

Piney Point Elementary School, Atherton
Elementary School

11 4t2017 Bro*ning Elementary' School, North
Forest High School, Barbara Jordan
Hig} School, Mark Twain Elementary
School

$20.2s0

1t/16/2A17 Booker T. Washington High School.
Francis Scott Key lv{iddle School,
Durham Elementary School, Pleixantville
Elementar_v School

13 1 l?11312017 Approximately forty I-IISD Schools . $SO.OOO

l0

Criunt Approx- Date of
Payment

Related to Coastruction, Repair. or
Landscaping Project(s) at thc Listcd
Schoolls)

Approx" "
rtmount of
Payment

I

9
is10.000

l0 $21"000

1l
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COTINTS FOURTEEN - T\I'ENTY.trOUR
(Wire Fraud, 18 U.S.C. gg 1343 and 2)

A. INTRODUCTION

44. The Grand Jury adopts, realleges, and incorporales herein the Introduction section

ofthe Indictrnent and paragraphs 10 and I I ofthe Manner and Means section ofCount One ofthe

Indictment as ifset out fully herein.

B. THE SCHF,ME AND ARTIFICE

45. From in or about 201l. and continuing until in or aboul 2020. in the Southern

Dstrict of Texas and elsewhere, the defendant,

ANTHONY HITTCHISO\.

knowingiy devised and intended to devise a scheme and artifice to defraud HISD. and to obtain

money by means of materially lalse and fraudulent pretenses. reprcscntalions and promises, in

that he submitted false proposals and false invoices to HISD for providing morving services and

mulch in order to overbill HISD for materials and services.

C. MANNERANDMEANSOFTHF,SCHEME

46. Starting in 201I, HIITCHISON" operating as Southwest Whoiesale, obtained a

series of contracts to provide grounds maintenance. landscaping, and inigation senices to HISD

(the "grounds maintenance contracts") over multiple years. until HISD canceled the final contract

in 2020. Pursuant to tJ-lese contracts. HUTCFIISON provided mow'ing services at HISD properties,

and he supplied HISD schools with a tlpe olmulch, knowa as "Kiddie Cushion." rvhich is used

on playgrounds.

47 . I{llTClIlSON emailed mowing proposals to HISD that claimed Southwest

Wholesale rvould cut each property four times per month during the grorving season (March -
September) and set pricing accordingly', Consistent rvith the proposals. HIITCHISON emailed

1l



invoices to HiSD that billed HISD for four cuts per month during the growing season, even tlougi

two, or at most three, culs had actuall-v been peribrmed. HISD paid the falsely inflated invoices.

48. In contrast to his communications with HISD, HUTCHISON provided mowing

schedules to his subcontractors that instructed them to cut each properB" twice per month during

the growing season,

49. Pursuant to the grounds maintenance conlracts. HUTCHISON, operating as

Southwest Wholesale, also supplied HISD rvith Kiddie Cushion mulch. The grounds maintenance

contracts provided fbr a cost-plus-lwenty-percent markup tbe strucrure for supplying landscaping

materials such as mulch.

50. HUTCHISON overbilled HISD for supplying mulch by falsely inflating the cosr he

incurred in procuring the mulch from his supplier and then multiplying that inllated cost figure by

the twenty-percent markup rale. T.vpically. he falsely claimed to HISD that he had purchased more

mulch thaa was actually delivered 1o HISD and thal he had paid a higher price per volume thzm his

supplier had chatged. HIJTCHISON also falsely billed HISD for inflated transportation and

delivery costs for the mulch.

51. HUTCHISON emailed proposals to HISD to supply the mulch and emailed

invoices to be paid for the mulch, hoth of rvhich contaioed the inflated cosr figures. HISD

approved the proposals and paid the falsely inflated invoices.

D. EXEC{JTION OF THE SCHEME

52. On or about the dales set fbrth below. in the Houston Division of the Southern

District of Texas and elsewhere, the Defendant, ANTHONY IIUTCTIISON. for the purpose of

executing the aforementioned scheme and anifice to defraud and to obtain mone-v bv material lalse

1).



and fraudulent representations. pretenses. and promises. did knowingly cause to be transmitted by

means of wire communication in interstate commerce, the emails listed below:

Accountsreceivabl e@s wat4241.com to
padams4@houstonisd.org wi th
affachments:
Southwest Wholesale June 2017 Monthly'
Maintenance Invoices, Main Bldg.. North
& South Prop- Old Grimes

9247.923.59

Hutchison@swat424l.com to I S815,059.70
padams4(D}oustonisd.org rvith I $1,128,544.20

Southwest Wholesale Monrhly Molving ,

Proposals Aug.2017 -Jan.2018 and
Feb. - June 2018

6126120lS I Accountsreceivable@swat424l.comto
padams4@houstoni sd.org w'ith
attachment:
Southrvest Wholesale June 2018 Monthly
Maintenance Invoice

s250,787.59

8/312018 ! Accountsreceivablerglswar424l.comto I S1,1g7,615.40
padams4@houstonisd.org with I St,000,092.30

1 attachments:

I Southrvest Wholesale Monthly iVlo*ing
Proposals Juiy 20 I 8 - Dec. 20 I I and Jiur.

I -June 2019

lll8l2018 i Accountsreceivable@sw'at424l.comto
hisd_vendorinvoices@houstonisd. org
rvith attachment:
Invoice for 2018 Wilson ES Landscape
Additions - Kiddie Cushion

$r7.rr9.80

Accountsreceivable(@srval424 l .com to
hi s d_vend o rinvo i c e s r@h o usto n i sd. org
wilh attachment:
Invoice tbr 2018 Herod ES Landscape
Additions - Kiddie Cushion

s13.407.54tzi5/2018

13
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20 r2lsl20r8 Accountsreceivablel.@swat424 l .com to
hi sd_vendorinvoices@houstoni sd. org
with attachment:
Invoice for 2018 Ciarden Oaks IrS
Landscape Additions * Kiddie Cushion

s 15,120.56

2t nlsnar\ Accountsreceivable@srvat424 1 .com to
hi sd_vendorinvoices@houstonisd. org
with attachment:
Invoice for 2018 Brookline ES
Landscape Additions - Kiddie Cushion

$ 13,416.46

22 tzit4!2018 Accountsreceivablet0swat{Z4l.com to
hi sd_vendorinvoices (-!houstonisd. org
rvith attachment:
Invoice fbr 2018 Wainwtight ES
Landscape Additions - Kiddie Cushion

$ I 1,686.28

23 6/182019 Hutchison@swat4241 .com to
padams4@houstoni sd.org rvith
attachments:
Southr.r'est Wholc'sale Monthly lvlowing
Proposals July 2019 - f)ec 2019. Jan
?020 - June 2020

$988.303.39
$1,173,610.10

24 7t29/2019 Accountsreceivable@srvat424 1 .com to
hisd_vendorinvoices@houstonisd.org
rvith attachment:
Southwest Wholesale July.' 2019 Monthly
Maintenance Invoice

$25A,731.74

In violation of Title 18. United States Code. Sections 1343 and 2.

COUNT TWEI{TY-FIVE
(lYitness Tampering,lS U.S.C. $ 1512(bX3))

53. 'l'he Grand Jury adopts. realleges. and incorporates herein the Introduction section

of the lndictment and the Manner and Means seclion ol'Cotmt One o1- the Indictment as if set out

fully"herein.

54. ln or about 2021.in the Houston Division of the Southern District of "I'exas,

AI{THONY HUTCHISON.
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Defendant herein, did know'ingly attempt to comrptl-v persuade Hoskins to falsely state to FBI

Agents that the payments reflected in HUTCHISON's ledger related to gambling winnings and

Iosses rather than to bribes, and Ht} IC'HISON instructed Hoskins to tell Hall and Tovar to repeat

the same false gambling story. with the intent to hinder, delay, and prevent the communication to

a law enforcement officer of the United Stales of information relating to the possible commission

of a Federal offense, namely. r,iolation of Title 18. United States Code, Section 666, as described

in paragraphs 9 through 43 of the Indictment.

ln violation of'Title 18, United States Code. Section 1512(bX3).

COT'NT TWENTY.SIX
(Witness Tampering,lS U.S.C. g I5l2(bX3)

55. The Grand Jury adopts, realleges, and incorporatcs herein the Introduction section

of the Indictment and the Manner and Means section of Count One ol'the Indictment as il'set out

fully herein.

56. In or about 2020. in the Houston Division of the Southern District of Texas,

BRIAN BUSBY,

Defendant herein, did knowingly attempt to corruptly persuade Iloskins to falsely state to

investigators that BUSBY did not direct anyone to use any specific contract vendors, when in

reality BUSBY directed his subordinates to use HUTCIIISON's companies. and to falsely srate to

investigators that BLiSBY did nol personally conduct project "vvalk-throughs" with contract

vendors (part of'the purchase order arvard process), rvhen in reality BUSBY conducted walk-

ttroughs with HUTCHISON, with the intent to hinder, delay', and prevent the communication to a

law enforcement ofhcer of the LJnited States of inlbrmation relating to the possible commission of

a Federal offense, namely. violation of Title 18, United States Code. Section 666, as described in

paragraphs 9 through 43 of the lndictment.
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In violation of Title I 8. United States Code, Section t 5l 2(bX3).

NOTICE OF FORTEITURE
(t8 U.S.C. $ 98r(aXl)(C);28 U.s.C. $ 2a61(c))

57. Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code. Section 981(aX lXC), through application

of Title 28, United States Code. Section 2461(c). the United States gives notice to Defbndants,

ANTHONY HUTCHISON and
BRIA}I BUSBY.

that upon conviction of a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 371,666 or 1343, all

property, real or personal" rvhich constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to such offenses,

is subject to tbrfbiture.

Property Subiect to Forfeiture

58. 'fhe LJnited States gives notice that the property subject to forfeiture includes. but

is not limited to, the following property:

a- $90,150.00 in U.S. Currency seized on or about February ?7,?A20, from the

residence of BUSBY:

b. 573,474.0A in U.S. Cunency seized on or about February ?7.2030, from the

residerce of HU]'C[.{ISON: and

c. $22,400.00 in U.S. Currency seized on or about February' 27. 2010,lrom a

fanny pack placed under a seat in the vehicle of HUTCHISON.

Money Judgment and Substitute Assets

59. The United States gives notice that it will seek a mone1.' judgment against each of

the Defbndants. In the event that one or more conditions listed in Title 21. United States Code.

Section 853(p) exist, the United States w'ill seek to forfeit any other propertv-- of the l)etendants

in substitution.
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A TRUts BILL:

Original Signature on File

JEM{ITER B. LOWERY
ACTING IINITTD S'IATES A
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